

FILED
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
OAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND



2004 JAN 22 PM 3:19
1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • 3RD FLOOR • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

Office of the Mayor
Jerry Brown
Mayor

(510) 238-3141
FAX: (510) 238-4731
TDD: (510) 839-6451

Letter of Nomination

February 3, 2004

The Honorable City Council
One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Councilmembers:

Upon nomination of the Mayor, the following person is hereby appointed as a member of the following Board or Commission:

Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board

Jodi Remke, Mayoral appointment to serve as Neutral Representative, to complete the term beginning September 4, 2003 and ending February 11, 2004, filling the position formerly held by Alan Silver (2/12/02 – 9/3/03).

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

JERRY BROWN
Mayor

10.4CC
ORA/COUNCIL
FEB 3 2004

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION No. _____ C.M.S.

DRAFT

**RESOLUTION APPOINTING JODI REMKE AS
NEUTRAL REPRESENTATIVE, AS A MEMBER OF
THE HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD**

WHEREAS, Chapter 8.22 Oakland Municipal Code creates the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board whose members are nominated by the Mayor and approved by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 8.22 Oakland Municipal Code specifies that members of the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board are to serve three year terms, which are to be staggered so that some appointments will expire every year, and appointments to fill a term of office are only to be for the remainder of that term; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that by the nomination of the Mayor, the following individual is hereby appointed to the term set forth below:

Jodi Remke, as Neutral Representative, to complete the term beginning September 4, 2003 and ending February 11, 2006, filling the position formerly held by Alan Silver.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES- BRUNNER, WAN, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG, AND
PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE

NOES-

ABSENT-

ABSTENTION-

ATTEST:

CEDA FLOYD
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California

Jodi Remke

W: (415) 538-2530

Experience

State Bar Court, Hearing Department, Supervising Judge San Francisco, CA (2000 - Present)
Hear and decide attorney disciplinary and other State Bar regulatory cases, and make recommendations to the California Supreme Court regarding the imposition of discipline or other appropriate disposition. Perform related judicial duties, including holding settlement and pretrial conferences; hearing motions; holding trials, writing decisions detailing all material findings of fact and conclusions of law; and issuing other orders as necessary. Assisted in the development and implementation of the State Bar Court's Pilot Program for Respondent's with Substance Abuse and/or Mental Health Issues.

California State Senate Judiciary Committee, Counsel Sacramento, CA (1997 - 2000)
Prepared committee analyses on various legislative proposals in the areas of real property, family law and consumer protection laws. Advised members of committee on legal and policy implications of proposals. Worked extensively with members and staff of Legislature, representatives of local and state agencies, lobbyists and others in developing, drafting and amending legislative proposals. Assisted in drafting and staffed legislation that created Department of Child Support Services.

Minnesota ACORN Fair Housing, Coordinator St. Paul, MN (1/1996 - 7/1996)
Outreach and education to low and moderate-income communities to increase awareness of fair housing laws. Responsible for gathering data and drafting challenges under the Community Reinvestment Act and fair housing laws to prompt banks to comply with their community lending obligations and to reach agreements for new, innovative loan products.

Montana Legal Services Association, VISTA Attorney Glendive, MT (1995)
Represented clients in domestic violence cases, including issues of protective orders, child custody, visitation and support. Responsible for all aspects of cases. Administered child and adult Supplemental Security Income (SSI) applications. Assisted in obtaining grant to establish full-time Victim/Witness Liaison in judicial district. Extensive public speaking, including continuing education seminars for law enforcement personnel and guest lecturer at community colleges.

Miller, Starr & Regalia, Attorney Oakland, CA (1991 - 1994)
Attorney in real estate litigation department. Worked on all phases of cases involving land use, construction defects, breach of contract and title insurance coverage. Comprehensive research and writing, discovery and law and motion experience.

Education

McGeorge School of Law - Sacramento, CA
Juris Doctor, May 1991
American Jurisprudence Award, Agency
Assistant Editor, *Dialogue* Student Newspaper

University of Illinois - Champaign, Illinois
Bachelor of Arts, Political Science
May 1987

10.4CC

ORA/COUNCIL
FEB 3 2004